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P.O, Box 150
Huntsville, TN 37756

Re: Adoption of Ethical Standards

Desr Members:

T.CA. § 8-17—10.3(&) requires that the governing body of each county, municipality, utili
district, and school district adopt by ordinance or resolution ethical standards for all officials

employees of such|entity, T.C.A. 8-17-104(a) requires that the ethical standards adopted must.
filed with the Tennessee Ethics Commission.
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We have no record of your filing the required ethical standards with us as required by law
these have already been adopted, please provide the standards to s as soon as possible.

If you have adopted without modification the mode] ethical standards created by the Co | 1
Technical Advisory Service (CTAS), the Municipal Technical Advisory Service (MTAS):‘EP :
Tennessee School Boards Association (TSBA), or the Tennessee Association of Utility Distric

(TAUD), you needjonly advise us of that fact by letter. See T.C.A. § 8-17-105. 3
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Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
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